December 7, 1987

Amoco Troduction Company
P. 0. Box 68
Hobbs, M 88240

GCentlemen:

Your Application for Permit to Drill, Deepen, or Plug Back (APD) for
wodln:

LC-064009--A LC--064009--A

Federal W ilo. 1 Federal DK Wo. 2

660" FII, and 1980°' FFL 1730' FNL and 1880' FEL
Sec. 8, T. 12 5., R. 32 F. Sec. 3. T. 18 8., R. 32 FE.

PM-0415688--A

Indian Draw ""A" Federal No. 1
990! NI, and 990' FEL

Sec. 1%, T. 22 8., R. 28 E.

hnave been cancelled.

The APD is considered expired 1f drilling activity has not commenced
within one year after approval. Should you desire to drill this well
at a later date, you will be required to re-submit the proper forms

for approval.

Sincerely,

Raj Girdi
Chief, Mineral Resources

3107.4 (Ub/)




